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P L B.Com. (Semester-I)

' (NEP) Examination, 2025-26

| Disciplinary Specific Course (DSC)
BUSINESS LAW

Time Allowed : Three Hours

Maximum Marks : 70

Note : Question paper is divided into two sections. Attempt
questions from both sections as per direction.

Distribution of marks is given in each section.
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SECTION-A / GUg-§{
( Objective Type Questions )

( gfs e )

Note : Attempt all questions Each question carries 1 mark.

[10x1=10]
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(A) Choose the correct option of the following :
Frefofaa § ¥ 98 R & 999 S ¢

Who can accept special proposal?

(i)

(i)

A25DID29/307¢

(a) Any person

(b)  Person to whom proposal has
~ been made

(c) - Brother of acceptor

(d) Brother of Proposer

Ritre e #F ®iHR S GHal o7

(a) @ @ AR

(b) TR o s R o

(c) Tl g

(d) ST B

Agreement with a minor is:

(@)  Voidable

(b)  Void

(c) Legal

(d) lllegal

(2)
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(i)  The number of parties in a contract of
indemnity is:
(é) ~ Five |
(b) - Thre
(c)  Four
(d) Two
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(iv)

(v)
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tion Act was paSSGd in:

Consumer Protec
(a) 1976

(b) 1986

(c) 1988 °
(d) 1996

SR T SRR T ge o

(@) 1976#
(b) 1986
(c) 1988 T
@ 199673

The admission of minor in partnership is:

(a) Unanimously
(b) By majority
() ByMinority

(d) - Ordinarily

(4)
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(a) I @
(b) TEAA W
(c)  oTEHT 9

(d). §E &7 q

(B) . Fillin the blanks

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
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An. agreement made without
consideration is

----------

S & foer Rean T e .. Bl
Bl |
Agreement by law is a contract.

A G - BEN gAY B
Wagering agreements are

alﬁ?r%aem 2 &

of condition can be treated as
breach of warranty.

(5) [P.T.O.]
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(x) If the rate of interest is not specified in the

payment of instrument then debtor is liable

to make payment along _____ interest.
Rt & g & afit =t 3t X fiRe
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A & forw are" B
( Short Answer Type Questions ) ‘
(7Y Sula s )
Note : Attempt all five questions. Each question carries 4

marks. [5x4=20]

R U v F ORR AR TR e 4 of @ 3
2. (i) Write in brief the main characteristics of a
contract.

I B 9@ T Ay F R

What is the difference between pledge and
mortgage?

(if)

PR T <& @y oty &7
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(i)  Give the types of agency.
Tl % R R

(iv)  Discuss the Rule of Caveat Emptor or Buyer
beware.

“Bl T A" & P B T
(v) ~ What is the meaning of promissory note?
O o ot B
SECTION-B / §Us-§
(Long Answer Type Questions )
(& sl uw )

Note : Attempt four questions, selecting one question from each
unit. Each question carries 10 marks.  [4x10=40]

ST S & O T T Y AR A B w
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UNIT-1 / ST

3. Define 'Proposal’ and 'Acceptance'. Explain the rules
regarding valid proposal.
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4. Explain the agreements which are expressly declared

as void by the Indian Contract Act, 1872.

T STy S, 1872 & SicFld W &Y § =
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UNIT-II / SEE-II

5. What is contract of guarantee? Give difference between

contract of indemnity and guarantee.

mqﬁaﬁaw.%?aﬁwwmaﬁr%maéﬁ
3R faRamy -
OR/ 31gqr
6. What is agency? How is it createq and terminated?

@Rﬂw%?aammmaﬂxma—rﬁ%?
UNIT-Il / S3-1py

What do you mean by a Contract of Sale? Distinguish
between sale and agreement to sale. ‘
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What are the rights of a consumer under Consumer
Protection Act?
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UNIT-IV / SEHR-1V

What is meant by 'designated partner'? Discuss the
provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008
regarding appointment and eligibility conditions for the

appointment of designated partners.
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What is cheque? Discuss the difference between a
cheque and bill of exchange.
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